

17th August 2022

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN and Members are summoned to attend a meeting of Holbeach Parish Council, Planning, Properties, Emergency Planning & Speeding Committee to be held at Coubro Chambers, Holbeach on Tuesday 23rd August 2022 at 14:00 at which the under mentioned business will be transacted.

There will be a public forum for a maximum of 10 minutes when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Committee.

Please note: This meeting is to be recorded. Please inform the Committee before the start of the meeting if you do not wish to be included.



Jan Hearsey, Clerk

A G E N D A

PPES-2022/3-031 - Apologies for absence

To receive and accept apologies where valid reasons for absence have been given to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

PPES-2022/3-032 -Declarations of interest. To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011 and to consider any requests for dispensations in respects of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in Agenda items

PPES-2022/3-033 - To resolve to approve as a correct record the notes of the meetings of the Committee held on 27th July 2022 and to authorise the Chair to sign the official minutes

PPES 2022/3-034 Clerks report

- a) To receive a report from the Clerk

PPES-2022/3-035 - Planning applications

- a) To agree the responses to the planning applications received

H09-0786-22 S73A CONTINUATION – amendments
<https://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference=H09-0786-22>



H09-0785-22 Extension & Alterations
<https://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference=H09-0785-22>
H09-0765-22 Sale of bric-a-brac on a charitable basis
<https://planning.sholland.gov.uk/OcellaWeb/planningDetails?reference=H09-0765-22>

PPES- 2022/3-036 Speeding

- a) To resolve to agree the locations of the SID for October:
- b) To resolve to agree the purchase of SID mounting plates.
- c) To discuss the visit to Saturday Bridge by Graeme Butler from LRP

PPES-2022/3-037 Emergency Planning

PPES-2022/3-038 Properties

- a) To receive an update on the Chapels.
- b) To resolve to agree to contact Holbeach Bank FC regarding the shipping container, hedge cuttings and key for the main gate.
- c) To discuss and resolve to recommend to Full Council the window quotes at Coubro
- d) To resolve to agree to contact Holbeach FC regarding Electricity and Water supplies.
- e) To discuss the recent meeting with the Bowls Club and their lease and resolve to agree the way forward.

PPES-2022/3-039 – Town & Parish Survey

- a) To resolve to agree the response to the Town & Parish Survey

PPES-2022/3-040 – Defibrillator –

- a) To resolve to agree to apply for funding from Chosen for the telephone box

PPES-2022/3-041 Projects 2023/4

- a) To discuss and resolve to agree the way forward with Community Speed Watch.
- b) To discuss and resolve to agree projects for 2023/4

PPES- 2022/3-042- Confirm date and venue of next PPES committee Meeting

- (a) To agree a venue and date